OiL CONSERVATION CoMMIsSsION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

January 20, 1971

Corinne Grace
P. 0. Box 2062
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Michael P. Grace
Dear Mr. Grace:

The last report this office received on your State "AI" well
No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 20, T-10-§, R-33-E covered
the re-entry of the well, perforations and swabbing, It
further atated that you proposed to squeese the bottom two
perforations, swab and test. This form was dated May 13, 1969.

Please immediately file Form C-~103 showing the present status
of the well, any work done on the well since the last report
and any future plans for the well. If you do not intend any
further work on the well, then plans should be made to plug
and abandon the well immediately.

I expect to hear from you on this matter prior to February 1,
1971 L]

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
JDR/mc
ce~-Smith 01l Reports
Box 763

Hobbs, New Mexico
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